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2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

Sale                 7,534 4,161
 

3,795
 

12,677
 

2.449 1,300
 

Gross Profit / (Loss) (5656) (5686) (11221) (1890) (2089) (644)

Operating Profit/(loss) (3588) (4226) (7426) (22606) (23666) (16694)

Profit/(Loss) before tax (15846) (24429) (28258) 322 (9450) (7149)

Tax (153) 710 26270 2434 2203 (1171)

Profit/(Loss) after tax (15998) (23718) 1989 2756 (7246) (8320)

Total Assets 354,265 396,070 420,455 381,574 388,447 396,498 

Current Liabilities             210,866 208,081 207,985 207,739 208,994 216,936 

143,399            187,989     212,470     173,835      179,453      179,562      

Share Capital 230,000
            

230,000
     

230,000
     

230,000
      

230,000
      

230,000
      

Reserves (90940) (54600) (30881) (83564) (80590) (85914)

Equity 139,060
            

175,400
     

199,118
     

146,417
      

149,410
      

144,086
      

Long Term Loans 4,339

               

12,589

      

13,351

       

27,419

        

30,043

        

35,475

       

143,399

            

187,989

     

212,469

     

173,836

      

179,453

      

179,562

      

KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA

Figures in '000
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT

To the members of Nazir Cotton Mills Limited

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance Contained in Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) 
Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate 
Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors Nazir Cotton Mills Limited for 
the year ended June 30, 2024, in accordance with the requirements of regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our 
responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's compliance 
with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the 
requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company's personnel and review of 
various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and 
internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required to 
consider whether the Board of Directors' statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an 
opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit 
Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party transactions. We 
are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related 
party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee.

Based on Our Review, because of non-compliance to Regulation no. 7, 18, 19,  and 31,the  Statement of Compliance 
does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the requirements 
contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30, 2024.

We have also expressed an adverse opinion in our audit report to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 
2024.

KAMRAN & CO Lahore

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS October 07, 2024

 UDIN: CR202410181rIjSVkCmi	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	           

Reference of 
Regulation 

Description Explanation 

6, 7 & 28
 

Independent directors are 
not from the data base as 
notified

 

Independent Directors are to be appointed 
from the database as noti�ied under the 
relevant regulations,

 
and independent director 

is to be the chairman of
 
Audit, HR

 
& Remuneration 

Committee
 

7

 

There is no
 Female

 
Director in the 

Company.

 

According to Regulation Every Company Must have at 
least one female director.

 

18,19

 

The required number of 
Directors have not 
participated in

 

the Director 
Training Program .

 

 According to Regulation by June 30, 202 2

 

all 
directors on the panel of Board of directors

 

must 
have gone through Director Training Program .

 

31

 

There is no internal audit 
function.

 

 
According to Regulation, every Company must have 
an internal audit function.
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
th Notice is hereby given that 49 Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of the Shareholders of  NAZIR COTTON  

MILLS LIMITED (the “Company”) will be held at the Company's Registered Office,19-B, Off Zafar Ali Road, 
Gulberg-V, Lahore on Monday, October 28, 2024 at 12:30 p.m. and via video link to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt Annual Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended June 
30, 2024, together with the Directors' and Auditors' Report thereon and Chairman's Review Report.

 The above financial statements, together with other documents, have been uploaded on the website of the 
Company which can be downloaded form the following link and/or QR-enabled code:

 Weblink: https: www.nazirco�on.com	

2. To appoint auditors of the Company and fix their remuneration. The members are hereby notified 
that the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company have recommended the 
reappointment of M/s Kamran & Co., Chartered Accountants as auditors of the Company.

 SPECIAL BUSINESS

3. To ratify and approve transactions carried out with Related Parties during the financial year ended 
June 30, 2024, under the authority of the special resolution passed in the last annual general meeting 
held on October 28, 2023, and to authorize the Chief Executive of the Company to approve all 
transactions with Related Parties carried out and to be carried out in the ordinary course of business 
during the financial year ending June 30, 2025, and till the date of next Annual General Meeting and 
to pass the resolutions as proposed in the statement of material facts as special resolutions..

   
 Attached to this Notice is the statement of Material Facts covering the above-mentioned special 

business, as required under section 134(3) of the Companies Act 2017.

By order of the Board

Place: Lahore	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 (MUHAMMAD FAISAL)
Dated: October 04, 2024,	 	 	 	    	     	       Company Secretary

http://www.nazircotton.com
http://www.nazircotton.com
http://www.nazircotton.com
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NOTES:
1. Closure of Share Transfer Books
 The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from October 21, 2024 to October 28, 2024 

(both days inclusive). Transfers received in order at Company's Independent Share Registrar's Office, 
Corplink (Pvt) Limited, Wings Arcade 1-K, Commercial Model Town, Lahore by the close of business on 
October 19, 2024 will be treated in time for the purpose of attending, speaking and voting at the annual 
general meeting.

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint any other member as his/her proxy to attend 
and vote instead of him/her and a proxy so appointed shall have the same rights, as respects attending, 
speaking and voting at the AGM as are available to the members.

 
3. The instrument appointing a proxy and the power of attorney or other authority under which it is signed or a 

notarial attested copy of the power of attorney must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company at 
least 48 hours before the time of the meeting. Proxy Forms, in English and Urdu languages, have been 
dispatched to the members along with the notice of AGM.

4. Members who have deposited their shares into Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (“CDC”) 
will further have to follow the under mentioned guidelines as laid down by the Securities and Exchange 
Commission of Pakistan.

A. For attending the Meeting
a. In case of individuals, the account holder and/or sub-account holder and their registration details are uploaded 

as per the CDC Regulations, shall authenticate his/her identity by showing his/her original CNIC or, original 
Passport at the time of attending the Meeting.

B. For Appointing Proxies
a. In case of individuals, the account holder and/or sub-account holder and their registration details are uploaded 

as per the CDC Regulations, shall submit the proxy form as per above e requirements.

b. Two persons, whose name, addresses and CNIC numbers shall be mentioned on the form, shall witness the 
proxy form.

c. Attested copies of the CNIC or the passport of beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished with the 
proxy form.

d. The proxy shall produce his original CNIC or original passport at the time of the Meeting.

e. In case of corporate entity, the Board's resolution/power of attorney with specimen signature shall be 
furnished (unless it has been provided earlier) along with proxy form to the Company.

5. Change of Address
 The shareholders are requested to promptly notify change in their address, if any to the Company's Share 

Registrar

6. CNIC/IBAN for E-Dividend Payment
 The provisions of Section 242 of the Companies Act, 2017 require the listed companies that any dividend 

payable in cash shall only be paid through electronic mode directly into the bank account of designated by the 
entitled shareholders. Accordingly, the shareholders holding physical shares are requested to provide the 
Company's Share Registrar at the address given herein above, electronic dividend mandate on E-Dividend 
Form provided in the annual report and also available on website of the Company. In the case of shares held in 
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S.No. Nature of Shareholders  Rate of deduction 

1 Filers  15.0 % 

2 Non-Filers 
30.0 % 

CDC, the same information should be provide to the CDS participants for updating and forwarding to the 
Company. In case of non-submission, of CNIC / IBAN all future dividend payments may be withheld.

7. Zakat Declarations:
 The members of the Company are required to submit Declaration for Zakat exemption in terms of Zakat and 

Ushr Ordinance, 1980.

8. Circulations of Annual Reports through E-mail
 The shareholders are requested to provide their email addresses for transmission of annual report containing 

financial statements and other documents.

9. Tax Deductions from Filer and Non-Filers
 The deduction of income tax from dividend payments shall be made on the basis of filers and non-filers

 Tax deduction will be made on the basis of Active Tax Payers List provided on the website of Feral Board of 
Revenue.

 Members seeking exemption from deduction of tax on dividend payment or are eligible for deduction at a 
reduced rate are requested to submit a valid withholding tax exemption certificate or necessary documentary 
evidence, as the case may be.

 The shareholders who have joint shareholdings held by Filers and Non-Filers shall be dealt with separately 
and in such particular situation, each account holder is to be treated as either a Filer or a Non-Filer and tax will 
be deducted according to his shareholding. If the share is not ascertainable then each account holder will be 
assumed to hold equal proportion of shares and the deduction will be made accordingly. Therefore, in order to 
avoid deduction of tax at a higher rate, the joint account holders are requested to provide the below details of 
their shareholding to the Share Registrar of the Company latest by the AGM date.

10. Placement of Financial Statements
 The Company has placed the Notice of AGM and Audited Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 

June 30, 2024, along with Auditors, Directors, and Chairman's Reports thereon on its website: 
www.nazirco�on.com

11. Unclaimed Dividend and Bonus Shares
 Shareholders, who by any reason, could not claim their dividend or bonus shares or did not collect their 

physical shares, if any are advised to contact our Share Registrar M/s Corplink (Private) Limited, Wings 
Arcade 1-K, Commercial Model Town, Lahore, to collect enquire about their unclaimed dividend or pending 
shares, if any.

12. Online Participation in the Annual General Meeting:
 As per instructions of Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan, the Company has arranged video 

link facility for online participation of members in the AGM. To attend the meeting through video link, the 
members are requested to register themselves by providing the following information along with valid copy 
of CNIC / passport/ certified copy of board resolution/power of attorney in case of corporate shareholders 

Folio /CDC Account No. Name of 
shareholder 

CNIC Shareholding  Total 
Shares  

Principal/Joint 
Shareholder

http://www.nazircotton.com
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Name of 
member 

CNIC 
No. 

CDC 
Account 
No/Folio 
No. 

Cell 
Number. 

Email address 

    

with the subject  “Registration for Nazir  Cotton Mills Limited AGM” through email 
th

chairman@nazircotton.com on or before 26  October 2024.

The members who are registered after the necessary verification shall be provided a video link by the 
Company on the same email address that they email with the Company with. The login facility will remain 
open from start of the meeting till its proceedings are concluded. 

1. Deposit of Physical Shares in CDC account  
 As per Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2017 every existing company shall be required to replace its 

physical shares with book entry form in a manner as may be specified and from the date notified by 
the SECP, within a period not exceeding four years from the commencement of the Companies Act, 
2017 i.e. May 31, 2017. 

 The shareholder having physical shareholding may open CDC sub-account with any of the brokers 
or investor's account directly with the CDC to place their physical shares into scrip-less form. This 
will facilitate them in many ways including safe custody and sale of shares, any time they want, as 
the trading of physical shares is not permitted as per existing regulations of the Stock Exchange. 

2. Voting through Postal Ballot (electronic voting and by ballot paper)
 The members of Company shall be provided right to vote through e-voting and voting by post in 

respect of all Special Business in the manner and subject to the conditions contained in the 
Companies (Postal Ballot) Regulations, 2018. 

 Procedure for E-Voting
i. Details of the e-voting facility (including web address, login details, and password) will be shared 

through an e-mail with those members of the Company who have their valid CNIC numbers, cell 
numbers, and e-mail addresses available in the register of members of the Company, not later than 
the close of business on October 19, 2024.

ii. The security codes will be communicated to members through SMS form the web portal of Corplink  
(Pvt) Limited, Limited (being the e-voting service provider).

iii. Identity of the members intending to cast vote through e-voting shall be authenticated through 
electronic signature or authentication for login.

iv. E-voting lines will start from October 25, 2024, 09:00 a.m. and shall close on October 27, 2024 at 
05:00 p.m. Members can cast their votes any time during this period. Once the vote on a resolution is 
cast by a Member, he/she shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

 Procedure for voting through ballot paper 
i.	 The members may alternatively opt for voting through postal ballot. Ballot paper in prescribed form 

is attached with this Notice and is also available on the Company's website nazircotton.com to 
download.
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ii. The members must ensure that the duly filled and signed ballot paper, along with computerized 	
national identity card (CNIC) should reach the Chairman of the meeting through post at the address, 
19-B Off. Zafar Ali Road, Gulberg-V, Lahore, or email at chairman@nazirco�on.com by 5:00 pm, 
October 27, 2024. Postal ballot received after this time/date shall not be considered for voting. The 
signature on the ballot paper shall match with signature on the CNIC.

STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 134(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017
This statement sets out the material facts concerning special business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting 
of the Company to be held on October 28, 2024.

Agenda Item No. 3
Ratification/approval of Related Party Transactions
The Company carried out transactions with its Related Parties in the ordinary course of business at arms' length basis 
in accordance with the Policy of related party transactions approved by the Board of Directors and under the authority 
special resolution passed by the shareholders in the last Annual General Meeting held on October 28, 2023. All the 
related party transactions summarized below were presented before the Board of Directors for their review and 
consideration as recommended by the Board Audit Committee on quarterly basis pursuant to the Listed Companies 
(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019. 

The following resolution is proposed to be passed as a Special Resolution with or without any modification:
“Resolved that following transactions carried out in the ordinary course of business at arm's length basis with the 
related parties, in accordance with the Policy of related party transactions approved by the Board of Directors of Nazir 
Cotton Mills Limited, during the financial year ended June 30, 2024, be and are hereby ratified, approved and 
confirmed.

Authorization to the Company to transact with certain related parties
The Company will continue to carry out transactions with its Related Parties in its ordinary course of business at arms' 
length basis during the financial year ending June 30, 2025, and till the next annual general meeting. The majority of 
directors are interested in the above transactions as disclosed above, therefore, such related party transactions need 
approval of the members under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2017. Accordingly, these transactions shall be 
placed before the shareholders in the next annual general meeting for their formal approval/ratification.

The following resolutions are proposed to be passed as Special Resolutions with or without modification:
“Resolved that the Nazir Cotton Mills Limited (the “Company”) be and is hereby authorized to carry out the 
transactions with its Related Parties (detailed hereunder) as and when required in the ordinary course of business at 
arm's length basis during the year ending June 30, 2025, and till the next Annual General Meeting, without any 
limitation on the amounts of the transactions.

Further Resolved that Chief Executive/Company Secretary of the Company be and is hereby authorized to undertake 
the transaction and take all necessary steps and to sign/execute any purchase order/document/agreement on behalf of 
the Company as may be required and to authorize any other officer of the Company to do so in order to implement the 
aforesaid Resolution(s)'.

The Directors' interest in this business is disclosed hereinabove.

Name of 
Related 
Party

Name of Interested 
Directors 

Nature of 
relationship 

Description of 
transaction 

Pricing 
Policy  

Terms &
 

Conditions  Amount                                              
(Rs.)  

Nazir Cotton 
Mills Ltd

 

Mian Shahzad 
Aslam

 

Chief Executive/ 
Director

  

Loan  injected 
for Dairy 
Farming

 

Arm’s 
 

length basis
 

 
970,000

Name of Related Party Description of transaction  

Mian Shahzad Aslam 
 Sponsor Loan Granted by Ex CEO  

                  

mailto:chairman@nazircotton.com
mailto:chairman@nazircotton.com
mailto:chairman@nazircotton.com
mailto:chairman@nazircotton.com
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BALLOT PAPER FOR VOTING IN 49TH

 

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

 

(Through post for poll to be held on October 28, 2024,

 

at

 

NAZIR COTTON MILLS LIMITED

 

19-B, Off. Zafar Ali Road, Gulberg -V, Lahore.

 
 

Phone No. 042-35775501-03,  Fax No. 042-35711526

 

Email: chairman@nazircotton.com 
 

Website: www.nazircotton.com 
 

 

For voting through the post for the Special Business agenda item No. 3 at the Annual General Meeting 
of Nazir Cotton Mills Limited, to be held on October 28, 2024, at 12:30 p.m. 19-B, Off. Zafar Ali Road, 
Gulberg V, Lahore. 

 

Name of shareholder/joint shareholders
  

Registered Address 
  

Number of Shares held  and Folio number  

CNIC Number (copy to be attached)  

Additional information and enclosures  

(In case of representative of body corporate, 
Corporation and Federal Government) 

 

 

I/we hereby exercise my/our vote in respect of the following resolution through postal ballot by 
conveying my/our assent or dissent to the following resolution by placing tick ( ü) mark in the 
appropriate box below (delete as appropriate); 

Sr. 
No.
 

Nature and Description of Resolution 
 

No. of Ordinary 
shares for which 
votes cast

 

I/We assent to the 
Resolution

 
(FOR)

 

I/We dissent to the 
Resolution

 
(AGAINST)

 
1

 
Resolution for Agenda Item No. 3 as 
proposed in the statement of material 
fact to be passed as special 
resolution.

 

   

 
 
 _________________________

 Signature of the Shareholder(s)

 Place:

 Date:
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CHAIRMAN'S REVIEW REPORT
As we conclude the fiscal year 2023-2024, I am pleased to present this review, highlighting our current 
position and the proactive steps our new management team is undertaking to drive the company toward a 
brighter and more efficient future.

This year has been pivotal for Nazir Cotton Mills Limited, marked by the transition to a new management 
team dedicated to implementing innovative strategies for improvement and growth. Our focus has been on 
addressing operational challenges while positioning the company for sustainable success.

Our new management team is focused on enhancing operational processes and efficiency and implementing 
best practices that align with our goals for excellence.

Challenges and opportunities have marked this year as we navigated the complexities of our operations. The 
presence of non-functional units has necessitated a strategic response, ensuring that we address immediate 
issues and enhance our long-term operational resilience.

We actively engaged with our teams to gather insights and suggestions, fostering a culture of collaboration 
and innovation in and maintenance.

Moving into the next fiscal year, we will focus on proactive maintenance and investment in new 
technologies to prevent similar issues. We will also explore alternative operational models that minimize 
reliance on aging units.

This year's challenges posed by non-functional units have prompted a reevaluation of our operational 
strategies. While the road ahead may still have its challenges, I am confident that our steps will lead to a more 
robust and efficient organization.

I am filled with hope and optimism as we look to the future. Our new management team's dedication and 
fresh perspective instill confidence that we are on the right path toward revitalization and growth. By 
embracing change and focusing on continuous improvement, we can navigate the challenges ahead and 
emerge stronger.

I want to thank our employees for their unwavering commitment and resilience during this transition. With 
your support and the vision of our new management, I am confident that Nazir Cotton Mills Limited will 
thrive in the coming years.

Lahore:
Dated: October 04, 2024	 	 	 	 	 	 ABDUL QAYYUM  
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	       Chairman

Nazir Cotton Mills Limited Annual Report 2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBER OF NAZIR COTTON MILLS LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ADVERSE OPINION
We have audited the annexed financial statements of M/S NAZIR COTTON MILLS LIMITED (the company), which 
comprises the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2024, and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive 
income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial 
statement, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have 
obtained all the information and explanation which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the 
audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, because of the significance of the 

matters as discussed in basis for adverse opinion section of our report , the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or 

loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes 

forming part thereof do not conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and do not give 

information required by Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively do not give a true and fair 

view of the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2024 and of the loss and other comprehensive income, the changes in 

equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

BASIS FOR ADVERSE OPINION	

a) As explained in note 4 to the financial statements, the Company has ceased its textile manufacturing operations. The 

Company without any adjustments for points below incurred loss during the year amounting to Rs 36.34 million (2023: 

23.718 million) resulting in accumulated losses of Rs. 417.56 million (2023: Rs. 407.067  million) at the close of the 

year ended 30 June 2024. The Company's current liabilities exceed its current assets by Rs. 185.998 million (2023: Rs. 

184.148  million). Moreover, short term borrowings from financial institutions remained unpaid along with accrued 

markup which is in litigation. The Company has been unable to arrange fresh financing for working capital and other 

purposes. The management of the Company did not provide us its assessment for going concern assumption used in 

preparation of these financial statements and the future financial projections indicating the economic viability of the 

Company. Moreover, the management has been unable to satisfy us with respect to:

· the willingness of the litigant financial institutions to restructure the terms and conditions and repayments of 

their existing loans.  These conditions indicate the existence of material uncertainty which cast a significant 

doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern and therefore it may be unable to realize its 

assets and discharge its liabilities in normal course of business. However, the financial statements, are prepared 

on going concern basis. Had the financial statements been prepared on a non-going concern basis of 

accounting, we believe that it would have had a significant negative effect on the Company's financial position 

and financial performance

· letter of support as well as financial ability of sponsors and related parties for further cash injection

· hiring of specialized staff for recommencing of operations

· progress on negotiations with new financial institutions for working capital and BMR activities

Based on the audit evidence obtained, we believe that the Company will not be able to meet its obligations in the ordinary 

course of business. Accordingly, we do not agree with management's preparation and presentation of the financial 

statements on a going concern basis. However, the financial statements, are prepared on going concern basis. Had the 

financial statements been prepared on a non-going concern basis of accounting, we believe that it would have had a 

significant negative effect on the Company's financial position and financial performance

a) The Company has not provided for mark-up on loans from financial institutions owing to the dispute with financial 
institutions since the litigation, and no provision for cost of funds had been accounted for in the financial statements. In 
the absence of detailed working and the opinion of legal counsel (sought directly) of the Company in this regard we were 
unable to determine the amount of provision required on account of accrued mark-up.

b) The Company revalued its certain fixed assets on June 30, 2021, however Company incorporated the revaluation 
adjustment in year 2022. Moreover, the Company has not properly accounted for the revaluation surplus in prior years 
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based on previous revaluation report as well and accordingly fixed assets, revaluation surplus, depreciation expense and 
deferred tax has not been properly accounted for in the financial statements during the year as well in prior years. We are 
unable to quantify the impact of the same due to limited information available. 

c) The company made an investment in Sajjad Textile Mills Limited which has negative equity of Rs 388.749 million as at 
June 30, 2023. The Company has still shown this investment in long term investments in current as well in prior years. In 
our opinion this amount should have been impaired in prior years as equity is negative. No impairment has been 
recognized in the financial statement against such investment in current year as well. Had the impairment been 
recognized in the financial statement, the company equity would have been reduced by Rs. 3.833 million with similar 
decrease in long term investments. 

d) The Company's filed its annual income tax return for the last year without charging minimum tax as provided for in the 
financial statements and hence does not reconcile. Moreover, in our opinion the tax depreciation schedule as per income 
tax return does not match. However, due to absence of confirmation from tax advisor of the Company, we are unable to 
quantify the difference and also confirm the status of any tax litigations.

e) We have not received confirmation from legal advisor of the Company, and hence unable to comment on the 
contingencies and various cases against the company. Moreover, Company has booked arrears paid to WAPDA 
amounting to Rs 12.418 million as per the decision of Lahore High Court and booked the same as advance. We are of the 
opinion, that in the absence of any stay order from competent authority, the amount may be disclosed in the financial 
statements but should not be recognized. However, we have not received any confirmation from the legal advisor of the 
Company.

f) The Company is not in compliance with certain requirements of Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) 
Regulations, 2019 and rules of Pakistan Stock Exchange which may entail certain penalties, and we have issued an 
adverse review report on the statement of compliance. We are unable to determine any financial implication of the same.

g) The Company gave advance in respect of dairy equipment and other related expenses for construction of dairy farm in 
prior years which has been written off during the year. In our opinion this amount should have been written off in prior 
years. Had the impairment been recognized in the financial statement in prior years, the company equity would have 
been reduced by Rs. 3.019 million with similar decrease in capital work in progress in prior years.

a) The company's operations have remained closed since 2006, resulting in the plant and machinery being idle throughout 
this period. Given the extended inactivity and current state of machinery, it is anticipated that the assets may now be 
obsolete, and the plant and machinery may need to be classified as scrap. An impairment provision has been recorded, as 
disclosed in Note 07 to the financial statements. However, we have not obtained an expert valuation to determine the net 
realizable value of these assets. 

b) There has been no movement in the quantities of stores, spares, and loose tools. We believe that a provision for 
obsolescence should have been recognized in prior years. However, management has recorded a provision of Rs. 
750,688 during the current year, which we were unable to independently verify.

c) We have not received any direct bank confirmation from the financial institutions and hence unable to confirm closing 
cash and bank balances in the financial statements.

d) The Company has presented sale of calves in sales, with associated cost in cost of sales instead of classifying the net 
amount as other income.

e) The Company has not provided for employee retirement benefits and other labour laws requirement, and we are unable 
to quantify any financial impact of the same.

f) The cash flow statement for the prior years shows cash inflow of Rs 12.26 million from sale of biological assets, whereas 
the same amount was derecognized from the biological assets as appearing in note 14 to the financial statements. The 
amount derecognized should have been the fair value of the biological assets sold. Accordingly, fair value gain booked is 
not accurate. In the absence of related information, we are unable to quantify the difference.

g) We have not been provided with adequate information regarding nature of capital & revenue reserve appearing in the 
financial statements.

h) The Company has sponsor loan of Rs 122.175 million payable on demand and recognized as current liability, however 
the Company does not have sufficient current assets to repay such liability on demand.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in Pakistan. Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statement section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board 
for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountant as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the 
Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we 
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our adverse opinion.
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Key Audit Matters
Except for the matter described in the Basis for Adverse opinion section, we have determined that there are no Key audit matters to 
communicate in our report. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon
Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the annual 
report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance 
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, 
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the 
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are 
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard, except certain non-compliances of statement of compliance on 
listed companies (code of corporate governance) regulations 2019 as mentioned in review report on the statement of compliance.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with the accounting 

and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Acts, 2017(XIX of 2017) and for such 

internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statement, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going 

concern, disclosing as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 

management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Boards of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a 

high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will 

always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatement can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, 

individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decision of user taken on the basis of 

these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional Judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

· Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statement, whether due to fraud or error, design and 

perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide 

a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of 

internal control.

· Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 

the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Company's internal control.

· Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimate and related 

disclosures made by management.

· Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit 

evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on 

company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to 
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draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosure in the financial statements or, if such disclosure is 

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 

auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

Refer Basis for adverse opinion section of our report.

· Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of financial statements, including the disclosures and whether the 

financial statements represent the underlying transaction and events in a manner that achieve fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and 

significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding 

independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit 

of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's 

report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 

determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably 

be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion because of the significance of matter stated in basis of adverse opinion 

section of our report above:

a) Proper books of account have not been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017);

b) The statements of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of 

changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon have not been drawn up in conformity 

with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and, are not in agreement with the books of account and return;

c) Investment made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the purpose of company's 

business; and

d) No Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Mr. Kamran Fatah (FCA).

KAMRAN & CO       LAHORE
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS     07 October 2024
         UDIN: AR202410181jrS9liMFO
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

with Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

The Nazir Cotton Mills Limited ("the Company") has complied with the requirements of the Listed Companies (Code of 

Corporate Governance) Regulations 2019 ("the Regulations") in the following manner:

1. The total number of directors is Seven as per the following.(as per director Election held on July 27, 2024)

 a. Male:	 Seven
 b. Female:	None

2. The composition of the Board of Directors (the Board) is as follows:

 a. Category Independent	  Mr. Muhammad Irfan

       Mr. Asim Mehmood Bhatti

 b. Director Executive Directors	 Mr. Muhammad Tayyab

       Mian Farrukh Naseem  

 c. 	Non-Executive Directors	  Mian Aamir Naseem  

       Mr. Maqbool Hussain Bhutta

       Mr. Muhammad Abbas

3. Directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed companies, including this 

company (excluding the listed subsidiaries of listed holding companies where applicable).

4. The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to disseminate it 

throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

5. The Board has developed a vision / mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the 

Company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which they were approved or 

amended has been maintained.

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been taken by the Board / 

Shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2017 ("the Act") and these Regulations.

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director elected by the Board for 

this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of the Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, 

recording and circulating minutes of meeting of the Board.

8. The Board of directors has a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in accordance with 

the Act and these Regulations.

9. The Board remained fully compliant with the provision with regard to their training program. The majority of the Board 

members have the prescribed qualifications and experience required for exemption from training program of directors 

pursuant to regulation 20 of the Regulations.

10. The Board has approved appointment of CFO and Company Secretary, including their remuneration and terms and 

conditions of employment and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations.

11. CFO and CEO duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the Board.

12. The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below:
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Lahore 

Dated: October 04, 2024  

(Muhammad Tayyab)

Chief  Executive  

 a. Audit Committee 

  Mr. Muhammad Irfan	 (Chairman)
  Mr. Muhammad Abbas	 (Member)
  Mr. Asim Mahmood Bhatti	(Member)

We have appoint independent director as Chairman of the Audit Committee in due course.

 b. HR and Remuneration Committee

  Mr. Asim Mahmood Bhatti   (Chairman)
  Mr. Muhammad Abbas   (Member)
  Mr. Muhammad Irfan    (Member)

We have appointed independent director as member of HR and Remuneration Committee in due course.

13. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to the committee for 

compliance.

14. The frequency of meetings of the aforesaid committees were as per following:

a. Audit Committee: Four meetings during the financial year ended 30 June 2024

b. HR and Remuneration Committee: one meeting during the financial year ended 30 June 2024.

15. The board has not set up an internal audit function because the operation of the company has been suspended since last 

many years.

16. The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the quality 

control review program of the ICAP and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they or any of the 

partners of the firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the Company and that the firm and all its 

partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted 

by the ICAP.

17. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services except in 

accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they 

have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

18. We confirm that all other requirements of the Regulations have been complied with.

19. Explanation for Non-Compliance with requirements, other than Regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 are below;  

20.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT
The directors of your company welcome you to the Annual General Mee�ng and are pleased to present the company's 
audited financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2024. 

Performance Review

The year under review shows that the company has incurred net loss a�er taxa�on of Rs. 15.998 million (2023: 23.718 
million) a�er accoun�ng for administra�ve expenses of Rs. 15.625 million (2023: 20.203 million) including deprecia�on of 
Rs. 9.524 million (2023: Rs 13.770 million).

The financial performance of your Company for the year ended June 30, 2024 is as follows:

During the year, our company has achieved sales of milk and biological assets amount to Rs. 7.534 million as compared to 

the previous year sales of Rs. 4.161 million and the loss a�er tax has been reduced to Rs. 15.998 million as compared to last 

year's loss a�er tax of Rs 23.718 million. Other income includes sale of scrap during the year. We are quite hopeful to have 

be�er future prospects when company may resume its opera�ons.

The Company has not pay its outstanding loans as properly disclosed in Note 11 of the financial statements and discussed 
in point b in reply to Auditor's qualifica�on below in our report. 

The mill remained closed since 2006. The management is of the opinion that if the company is succeeded to secure the 
electricity connec�on, the company will resume its opera�ons.

Auditors' Report

Auditors' has raised their observa�on about going concern of the Company. In assessing the going concern status of the 

Company, management has carefully assessed a number of factors covering the opera�onal performance of the business, 

the ability to implement a significant debt restructuring of the Company's exis�ng debts, and the appe�te of directors & 

associates to con�nue financial support.

Based on the analysis of these, and key management efforts and decisions as men�oned above, Management is 

comfortable that the Company will be able to con�nue as a going concern in the near future.

The Adverse Opinion of the auditor is based on the following Points, which has been discussed below:-

REPLY TO AUDITORS' QUALIFICATION

a) Regarding Going Concern, it is stated that the company intends to commence opera�on, for which the company 

is trying to raise funds and resume electricity connec�on.

b) Regarding not providing Mark-up on Loan, it is stated that the banks are willing to se�le the loan on the principal 

amount of loan. And management is nego�a�ng the se�lement agreements.

c) Regarding Revalua�on of assets, it is stated that the proper adjustment according to revalua�on has been made. 

Moreover, management shall provide new revalua�on of report to the Auditors' in next year.

d) Regarding investment in Sajjad Tex�le Mill Limited, it is stated that the ma�er will be presented before the 

members and impairment if needed will be made in next year.

Sales

Gross Loss

Other opera�ng
 

Income
 

Loss before Taxa�on  
Taxa�on

Loss a�er Taxa�on 

2024 2023
(Rupees)

 
(Rupees)

7,534,360  

(5,656,029)  
4,161,170

(5,686,214)

9,243,677
 

1,460,387

(15,845,837)  (24,429,009)

(152,746)
 

710,675

(15,998,583) (23,718,334)
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e) Our Sales includes sale of milk and biological assets and ma�er related to Income Tax Return handled by 

Professional expert, doing well in this regard.

f) The ma�er regarding advance to WAPDA, is pending before honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan and the lawyer 

is hopeful for a favorable decision.

g) Regarding compliance of code of corporate governance, it is stated that company has made best efforts to 

remove the discrepancies subsequent to year end like appointment of Lady Director and Independent director 

registered with data bank.

h) The ma�er regarding wri�en off the advance for dairy equipment, it is stated that the management has approved 

the provision in current year, so, it cannot be charge in previous years.

I) The auditor has made impairment provision and classified machinery as scrap because the opera�ons were 

stopped since 2006. The management shall arrange valua�on during current year to have proper es�mate of 

impairment.

j) The management has approved the provision in current year with respect to the obsolescence of store and 

spares, so, it cannot be charge in previous years. 

k) The ma�er rela�ng to direct confirma�on from banks, it is stated that the auditor should have send them 

reminder and make complaints to State Bank of Pakistan.

l) The Company has approved dairy opera�ons as principal business ac�vity in its EOGM in May 2020. Therefore, 

the sale of Biologicals assets and its related ac�vi�es will be classified as Sales.

m) The observa�on regarding re�rement benefits for the employees, it is stated that the most of the employees are 

daily wages basis.

n) The auditor's objec�on is not according to the facts. Because there are no rules which may be applied for 

valua�on of Biological assets. However, we shall adopt the method as suggested by Auditors' from next year.

o) The capital and revenue reserves were created for enhancement of opera�onal efficiency of the company. These 

reserves will be u�lized whenever the Company resume its opera�ons.

p) The nature of sponsor loan is payable on demand and company shall proceed its payment when demanded by 

the sponsor.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

Looking ahead, we are op�mis�c about commencement of opera�ons upon restora�on of electricity connec�on and 
favorable market condi�ons.

EARNING PER SHARE
Loss per share of the company for the year ended June 30, 2024 is Rs. (0.70) as compared to loss per share of Rs. (1.03) in 
the preceding year.

DIVIDEND 
The directors have not recommended any dividend in view of loss sustained by the Company during the year. However, 
management is quite hopeful for be�er future results when company become opera�onal and shall announce dividend.

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UN-UNCERTAINTIES FACING THE COMPANY
Company's opera�ons were closed since 2006, however following risks may be observed when company resume its 
spinning opera�ons.

RISK FACTORS

A) FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK

 Foreign currency risk arises mainly where receivable and payable exist due to transac�ons entered into foreign 

currencies. As the dollar shows a shaky posi�on, with an ever-increasing trend therefore, the company is exposed 
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to foreign currency risk on trade debts, payable and revenues, which are entered in a currency other than Pak 

Rupee.

B) LIQUIDITY RISK 

 Liquidity risk reflects an enterprise's inability in raising funds to meet commitments. The company's exposure to 

liquidity risk arises primarily from mismatch of the maturi�es of financial assets and liabili�es. The Company 

follows an effec�ve cash management and planning policy to ensure availability of funds and to take appropriate 

ac�ons for new requirements.

C) CREDIT RISK 

 Credit risk represents the accoun�ng loss that would be recognized at the repor�ng date if counter-par�es failed 

completely to perform as contracted. To reduce exposure to credit risk the Company has developed a formal 

approval process whereby credit limits are applied to its customers. The Management also con�nuously monitors 

credit exposure towards the customers and makes provision against those balances considered doub�ul of 

recovery.

D) INTEREST RATE RISK 
 Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because 

of changes in market interest rates. The Majority of the interest rate exposure arises from short and long-term 
borrowings from bank, term deposits and deposits in profit and loss/saving accounts with banks and investments 
in mutual funds.

 CHANGES DURING FINANCIAL YEAR CONCERNING THE NATURE OF THE BUSINESS OF THE COMPANY OR ITS 
SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINT OPERATION

 There is no change observed in the business of the company.

 MAIN TRENDS AND FACTORS LIKELY TO AFFECT THE FUTURE DEVELOPMENT, PERFORMANCE AND POSITION 
OF THE COMPANY BUSINESS

 Electricity connec�on restora�on and favorable rates of raw material are key factors that affects opera�ons of the 
Company.

 IMPACT OF COMPANY BUSINESS ON THE ENVIRONMENT
 Company's Spinning opera�ons were closed since 2006. However, dairy business is opera�onal and its biological 

assets have very posi�ve impact on our environment.

 ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS
  Internal financials controls are in place and are adequate.

 RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS
 The transac�ons between the related par�es were made at arm's length prices determined in accordance with 

the comparable uncontrolled price method. The same are disclosed in the Note # 33 of the financial statements. 
The Board on the recommenda�on of Audit Commi�ee approved the related party transac�ons. The same will be 
presented at the Annual general mee�ng for the approval from the shareholders.

 CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PROTECTION AGAINST HARASSMENT AT WORK PLACE
 The Company is determined to provide clean environment working atmosphere and ensures that every 

employee is treated with respect and dignity. The Company is commi�ed to encourage a posi�ve professional 
work atmosphere that is essen�al for the professional growth of its staff.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
The company recognizes that the key to successful and sustainable business is to give back to the society from where we 
derive economic benefits. We create value for our local community, employers and the government by providing a vast 
array of facili�es to our employees, financial assistance to the families of our deceased employees, promo�ng a be�er 
work life balance and contribu�ng regularly to the na�onal exchequer as per law.

CONTRIBUTION TO THE NATIONAL EXCHEQUER
To meet our social obliga�ons towards the development of the economy of the country, the Company has contributed Rs. 
41,727 in the year 2023-24 into the Government Exchequer on account of income Tax. 

ENERGY SAVINGS
When company resumed its opera�ons, the company will take necessary steps for energy savings.
 
COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD
Total Number of Directors:

a) Male      07

b) Female      00
Subsequently, a female director was appointed in the director's elec�on held on July 27, 2024 

Composi�on:

i) Independent Directors   02

ii) Non-Execu�ve Directors    03

iii) Execu�ve Directors   02

NAME OF THE DIRECTORS AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
During the period under review, Four (04) mee�ngs of the Board of Directors were held from July 01, 2023 to June 30, 
2024. The details regarding the a�endance by the Board members at these mee�ngs has been provided below:

Name of Directors      No. of Mee�ngs A�ended

Mian Shahzad Aslam       02

Mr. Muhammad Tayyab      02

Mian Farrukh Naseem       04

Mian. Aamir Naseem       04
Mr. Maqbool Hussain Bhu�a      04
Mr. Muhammad Abbas                    04
Mr. Asim Mahmood Bha�     04
Mr. Muhammad Irfan       04

AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Board has formed an Audit Commi�ee, which consists of the following directors:

Mr. Muhammad Irfan      Chairman

Mr. Muhammad Abbas       Member

Mr. Asim Mahmood Bha�     Member

During the period under review, Four (4) mee�ngs of audit commi�ee of the company were held from July 01, 2023 to 

June 30, 2024 respec�vely and the details of the a�endance at these mee�ngs are as follows:
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Name of Member     No. of Mee�ng A�ended

Mr. Muhammad Irfan      Four (4)

Mr. Muhammad Abbas       Four (4)

Mr. Asim Mahmood Bha�      Four (4)

HUMAN RESOURCE AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

In Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance (CCG) Regula�ons, 2019 the Board of Directors has formed a 

Human Resource and Remunera�on Commi�ee comprising of three Directors name below. The HR & R Commi�ee 

provides assistances to the Board of Directors in helping the Company's Human Resource func�on efficiently. Further, the 

HR & R Commi�ee will also assess and makes recommenda�ons to ensure that the Company's Human Resource policies 

are objec�vely associated with its overall business.

Mr. Asim Mahmood Bha�     Chairman

Mr. Muhammad Irfan      Member

Mr. Muhammad Abbas      Member

Names of the members of the Commi�ee  No. of Mee�ng A�ended  

Mr. Asim Mahmood Bha�     One (1)

Mr. Muhammad Irfan     One (1)

Mrs. Muhammad Abbas      One (1)

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Statement of compliance as required under the listed companies' code of corporate governance regula�ons 2019 is 

annexed. The statement of compliance under the Companies Act, 2017 has not been no�fied.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND THE BOARD COMMITTEES

Complying with Listed Companies Code of Corporate Governance, Regula�ons 2019 the Board has developed a 

mechanism for self-evalua�on of performance of the Board of Directors and board commi�ees. 

DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION

During the year, remunera�on is paid to the Chief Execu�ve and no remunera�on is paid to the Directors as disclosed in 

Note 34 to the Financial Statements. No employee falls under the defini�on of execu�ve as per Companies Act, 2017. 

BOARD'S ROLE IN SUSTAINABILITY AND DE&I

The Director of Sustainability and DE&I will be responsible for developing, implemen�ng, and overseeing strategies that 

promote environmental sustainability, social responsibility, and equitable prac�ces within the organiza�on. This role will 

ensure alignment with the company's overall mission and values while fostering a culture of inclusivity and environmental 

stewardship.

GENDER, RACE & DIVERSITY

The Directors are placed importance to diversity for innova�on and compe��veness. 

 

APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS

The Auditors M/s Kamran & Co. Chartered Accountant, will re�re and eligible for re-appointment as auditors of the 

Company for the next year. The Audit Commi�ee and the Board have endorsed their re-appointment at the same 

remunera�on of current repor�ng year for reconsidera�on of the members at the forthcoming Annual General Mee�ng 

of the Company.
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

The pa�ern of shareholding as of June 30, 2024 on the prescribed Form 20 is a�ached herewith.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Elec�on of the Board of Directors was held on July 27, 2024, and five new directors, including one female director, 

were elected. Furthermore, two independent directors whose names are registered in the databank have also been 

appointed.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

We would like to sincerely thank our dedicated employees, valued customers, and esteemed shareholders for their 
con�nued support. Together, we are confident that Nazir Co�on Tex�le Mills Limited will con�nue to thrive and excel in 
the dynamic landscape of the tex�le industry.

       For and on behalf of the Board

DIRECTOR         CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Lahore:

Dated October 04, 2024
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2024  2023 

 

 

 

 

 

7,534,360  

(5,656,029)  

9,243,677  

(15,845,837)
 

(152,746)
 

(15,998,583)

4,161,170

(5,686,214)

1,460,387

(24,429,009)

710,675

23,718,334
 

( )
 

7.534



STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 30 JUNE 2024
30 June 2024 30 June 2023

Note Rupees Rupees

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Share capital and reserves

Share capital 6 230,000,000

   

230,000,000

    

Capital reserve

-Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment 7 280,845,693

   

306,683,595

    

-(Deficit) / surplus on remeasurement of available for sale investments 8 (479,125)

         

(479,125)

         

-Capital reserve 434,000

          

434,000

          
Revenue reserve

Accumulated loss (417,569,803)

 

(407,067,537)

   
Revenue reserve - general 45,829,500

     

45,829,500

      
139,060,265

   

175,400,433

    

Non-current liabilities

Deferred taxation 9 4,339,002

       

12,588,971

      
Current liabilities

Trade and other payables 10 2,725,561

       

1,004,764

       
Short-term borrowings 11 207,866,985   206,896,985    

Income tax liability 273,717          179,537          

210,866,263   208,081,286    

Contingencies and commitments 12 -

                  

-

                 Total equity and liabilities 354,265,530
   

396,070,690
    

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment 13 323,802,473

   

361,977,354

    

Capital work in progress -

                  

3,019,890

       

Biological assets 14 1,757,000

       

3,302,307

       

Long term investment 15 3,838,000
       

3,838,000
       

329,397,473

   

372,137,551

    

Current assets

Stores, spare parts and loose tools 16 750,688

          

1,534,873

       Trade debts 17 16,924            1,016,924       

Deposits, prepayments and other receivables 18 13,725,031

     

12,736,571

      

Cash and bank balances 19 10,375,414

     

8,644,771

       

24,868,057

     

23,933,139

      

Total assets 354,265,530

   

396,070,690

    

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Lahore.
Chief Executive Officer                     Director                     Chief Financial Officer
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Lahore.
Chief Executive Officer                     Director                     Chief Financial Officer

        

                 

    

30 June 2024 30 June 2023

Note Rupees Rupees

Sales - net 20 7,534,360

     

4,161,170

     
Cost of sales 21 13,190,389

   

9,847,384

     Gross loss (5,656,029) (5,686,214)

Other operating income 22 9,243,677
     

1,460,387
     

Administrative and general expenses 23 15,625,223
   

20,202,776
    

Other expenses 24 3,804,075
     

-
               

Finance cost 25 4,187
            

406
               

19,433,485
   

20,203,182
    

Loss before taxation (15,845,837)  (24,429,009)  

Taxation 26 (152,746)       710,675        

Loss after taxation (15,998,583)  (23,718,334)  

Other comprehensive income for the year

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

(Deficit) / surplus arising on measurement of available for sale -

                

-

               

 -investments to fair value -

                

-

               

-

                

-

               

Revaluation loss pertaining to plant and machinery (28,650,120) -

Related deferred tax 8,308,535

     

-

               

(20,341,585)

  

-

               

Total comprehensive loss for the year (36,340,168) (23,718,334)

Loss per share (basic and anti-dilutive) 27 (0.70)

             

(1.03)

            

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements.

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024
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Lahore.
Chief Executive Officer                     Director                     Chief Financial Officer

30 June 2024 30 June 2023

Note Rupees Rupees

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Loss before taxation (15,845,837)

 

(24,429,009)

  
Advances written off 24 3,019,890

    

-

               Provision for obsolete store items 24 784,185

        

-

               (Gain) / loss on disposal of biological assets (1,761,283)

   

(23,940)

         Surplus on revaluation of biological assets 22 (770,500)

      

(915,360)

       Adjustment for depreciation on property, plant and equipment 13 9,524,761

    

13,770,958

    Finance cost 25 4,187
            

406
               Operating loss before working capital changes (5,044,597)

   

(11,596,945)
  

Working capital changes

Decrease / (increase) in current assets

Trade debts 1,000,000
    

50,000
          

Deposits, prepayments and other receivables (946,733)      (50,000)         

Increase in trade and other payables 1,720,797    44,750          

1,774,064    44,750          

Cash used in operating activities (3,270,533)   (11,552,195)  

Income taxes paid 18 (41,727)        (81,754)         

Finance cost paid (4,187)
          

(406)
              

Net cash used in operating activities (3,316,447)
   

(11,634,355)
  

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property, plant and equipment 13 -
                

-
               

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment -

                

-

               

Proceeds from sale of biological assets 5,063,590

    

2,143,500

     

Payment for acqusition of biological assets 14 (986,500)

      

(2,622,507)

    

Cash generated from investing activities 4,077,090

    

(479,007)

       

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from short-term borrowing (net) 970,000

        

-

               

Cash generated from financing activities 970,000

        

-

               

NET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) 1,730,643

    

(12,113,362)

  

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 19 8,644,771

    

20,758,133

    

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 19 10,375,414

  

8,644,771

     

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024
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1 STATUS AND ACTIVITIES

Description Location

Registered office

Manufacturing facility 8 KM, Faisalabad Road, Aslamabad, Kharianwala, Sheikhupura

2 STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

    -

    - Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

3 NEW AND AMENDED STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS

3.1

3.2

4 BASIS OF PREPARATION

4.1 Measurement

4.2 Significant accounting judgments and estimates

Nazir Cotton Mills Limited (the "Company") was incorporated in Pakistan as a public limited company under the

repealed Companies Act, 1913 (now the Companies Act, 2017) and is quoted on Pakistan Stock Exchange.

The principle business of the Company is manufacturing and sale of yarn and the other related / allied

operations. The members of the Company has authorised to enter into a new line of business of dairy

farming. Following is the detail of addresses of the Company.

These financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention except for

modifications stated elsewhere in these financial statements.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as 

applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standards

Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017; and

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRSs, the provisions 

of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

Initial application of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), interpretations and

amendments to published approved accounting standards that are effective in the current year:

There were certain amendments in accounting and reporting standards which became effective for the

Company for the current year. However, these are considered not to be relevant or have any

significant impact on the Company's financial reporting and therefore have not been disclosed in these

financial statements, except that during the year certain amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of

Financial Statements have become applicable to the Company which require entities to disclose their

material accounting policy information rather than their significant accounting policies. These

amendments have been incorporated in these financial statements with the primary impact that the

material accounting policy information has been disclosed rather than the significant accounting

policies.

IFRSs, IFRIC interpretations and accounting standards not yet effective and have not been early

adopted by the Company:

There are certain new standards and certain amendments to the accounting and reporting standards

that will become mandatory for the Company's annual accounting periods beginning on or after July

1,2024. However, these will not have any significant impact on the financial reporting of the Company

and, therefore, have not been disclosed in these financial statements.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the accounting and reporting standards

requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its

judgment in the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies.

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024

a)

b) Fair value of biological assets 

c)

d)

e)

4.3 Functional and presentational currency

4.4 Going concern assumption

5 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

The material accounting policies adopted in preparation of these financial statements are set out below:

5.1 Property, plant and equipment 

Assets' residual values, if significant and useful lives are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at 

each reporting date.Subsequent costs are recognized as a part of asset, only when it is probable that 

future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item 
can be measured reliably.

(notes 5.1 and 

13)

The financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going

concern, which contemplates realization of assets and liquidation of liabilities in normal course of

business. The Company has incurred net loss of Rs. 15.999 (2023: 23.718) million resulting in
accumulated losses of Rs. 417.570 million (2023: Rs. 407.068) million at close of the year ended 30

June 2024. The Company’s current liabilities exceed its current assets by Rs. 185.998 (2023: Rs.184.148) 

(notes 5.17 and 

16)

assumptions and estimates used in determining the provision for slow 

moving stores, spares and loose tools;

assumptions and estimates used in disclosure and assessment of provision 

for contingencies; and

assumptions and estimates used in determining current income under 

relevant tax law and decisions of appellate authorities issued in past.

(notes 5.12, 12 

and 5.21)

The Company had ceased its operations from many years due to working capital. However, subsequent

to the reporting date, the management is taking steps to recommence operations and are in

negotiations with financial institutions to obtain funds to manage working capital requirements. The

Company managed its liquidity constraints through financing from its sponsors and its ability to continue

as a going concern is dependent on continued financing from sponsors. Management is of view that the

company will restart its commercial production in foreseeable future. Management's efforts for

obtaining finances from financial institutions are not so far materialized, however, management is

confident that efforts will be realized and that the Company will be able to continue as a going concern.

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic

environment in which the Company operates. These financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees,

which is Company's functional and presentation currency.

Items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost / revalued amounts less accumulated

depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Free hold land is stated at revalued amount less

impairment loss, if any. Cost comprises purchase price, including duties and non-refundable purchase

taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates and includes other costs directly attributable to the

acquisition or construction including expenditures on material, labor and overheads directly relating to

construction, erection and installation of items of property, plant and equipment.

notes 5.14 & 14)

(notes 5.3 and 

25)

Estimates and judgments are continuallyevaluated, are based on historical experience / other factors,

including expectation of future events that are believed to be reasonable under circumstances.

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historic experience and other

factors, including expectation of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the

circumstances. In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, the management has

made the following estimates and judgments which are significant to the financial statements:

assumptions and estimates used in determining the recoverable amount, 

residual values and useful lives of property and equipment;
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024

5.2 Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets

5.3 Taxation

a) Current

b) Deferred

Deferred taxation if applicable, is provided using liability method for all temporary differences at the

reporting date between tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount for financial

reporting purposes. In this regard effects on deferred tax of the portion of income subject to final tax

regime is also considered in accordance with the requirements of guidance issued by ICAP. Deferred

tax liability is recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax asset is recognized for all

deductible temporary differences and carry forward of unused tax losses, if any, to the extent that it is

probable that taxable profit will be available against which such temporary differences and tax losses

can be utilized. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at rates that are expected to be

applied to the period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on rates that have been 

enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred tax is charged in the profit and loss

account, except in the case of items credited or charged to equity, in that case it is included in equity.

Income tax expense comprise current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognized in profit and loss

account except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in 'profit and loss account /

statement of comprehensive income' or 'equity', in which case it is recognized in 'profit and loss

account / statement of comprehensive income' or 'equity'.

Provision for current taxation is the amount computed on taxable income at the current rates of

taxation or alternative corporate tax computed on accounting income or minimum tax on turnover,

whichever is higher, and taxes paid / payable on final tax basis, after taking into account tax credit

available, if any. The charge for the current tax also includes adjustments where necessary, relating to

prior years which arise from the assessments made / finalized during the year.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic

benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains and losses on sale of an item of property, plant

and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from sale with the carrying amount of

property, plant and equipment, and are recognized in statement of profit or loss. All other repair and

maintenance costs are charged to the income during the period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is charged by applying the reducing balance method over estimated useful life at the rates

specified in note 13 to the financial statements. Depreciation on additions to property, plant and

equipment is charged from the date at which they are available for use while no depreciation is

charged for the date at which it is disposed off. The useful lives and depreciation methods are

reviewed on periodic intervals to ensure that the methods and period of depreciation charged during

the year are consistent with the expected pattern of economic benefits from items of property, plant

and equipment.

Increase in carrying amounts arising on revaluation of property, plant and equipment are recognized,

net of tax, in other comprehensive income and accumulated in revaluation surplus in shareholders'

equity. To the extent that increase reverses a decrease previously recognized in the statement of

profit or loss, the increase is first recognized in the statement of profit or loss. Decreases that reverse

previous increases of the same assets are first recognized in other comprehensive income to the

extent of remaining surplus attributable to the asset; all other decreases are charged to the statement

of profit or loss. Differences between depreciation based on the revalued carrying amount of the asset

charged to the statement of profit or loss and depreciation based on the asset's original cost, net of

tax, is reclassified from revaluation surplus on property plant and equipment to unappropriated profit.
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5.4 Mark-up bearing borrowings

5.5 Financial liabilities

5.6 Financial assets

a) Initial measurement

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories:

(i) at fair value through profit or loss

(ii) at fair value through comprehensive income

(iii) measured at amortized cost

b) Subsequent measurement

The financial assets are subsequently measured as follows:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

All financial liabilities are recognised at the time when the Company becomes a party to the contractual

provisions of the instrument. Financial liabilities at amortised costs are initially measured at fair value

minus transaction costs. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised

at fair value and transaction costs are expensed in the profit or loss. Financial liabilities, other than

those at fair value through profit or loss, are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the

effective yield method. A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is

discharged, cancelled or expired. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the

same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially

modified, such an exchange and modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and

the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in respective carrying amounts is recognised in

the profit or loss.

A financial asset is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at fair value through profit and

loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition.

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net

gains and losses, including any interest / markup or dividend

income, are recognized in profit or loss.

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest

income calculated using the effective interest method, foreign

exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized in

the statement of profit or loss. Other net gains and losses are

recognized in other comprehensive income. On de-recognition,

gains and losses accumulated in other comprehensive income

are reclassified to the statement of profit or loss.

Mark-up bearing borrowings are recognized initially at fair value, less attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent to initial recognition, mark-up bearing borrowings are stated at amortized cost with any

difference between cost and redemption value being recognized in the statement of profit or loss over

the period of the borrowings on an effective interest basis.

Financial assets at fair value 

through profit and loss

Financial assets measured at 

amortized cost

Debt investments at fair 

value through other 

comprehensive income

These assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost

using the effective interest method. The amortized cost is

reduced by impairment losses. Interest / markup income,

foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are

recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024
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5.10 Dividend distribution

a) Dividend distributions

Dividend is recognized as liability in the period in which it is declared. 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024

c) De-recognition of financial assets

5.7 Cash and cash equivalents

5.8 Trade debts and other receivables

a) Financial assets

b) Financial assets

These on initial recognition are measured at cost. 

5.9 Trade and other payables

a) Financial liabilities

b) Non-financial liabilities

These on initial recognition are measured at cost. 

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the assets have expired

or have been transferred and the Company has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of

ownership. Assets or liabilities that are not contractual in nature and that are created as a result of

statutory requirements imposed by the Government are not the financial instruments of the Company.

These are classified at 'amortized cost'. On initial recognition, these are measured at cost, being their

fair value at the date of transaction, plus attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial

recognition, trade debts and other receivables are recognized and carried at original invoice amount

less an estimated allowance made for doubtful receivables based on review of outstanding amounts at

the year end. Provision for impairment of trade debts and other receivables is established when there

is objective evidence that the Company will not be able to collect all amounts due according to original

terms of receivables. Significant financial difficulties of debtors, probability that the debtor will enter

bankruptcy or financial reorganization, default or delinquency in payments are considered indicators

that trade receivable is impaired. Debts, considered irrecoverable, are written off, as and when

identified. Financial assets are derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial

assets have expired or have been transferred and the Company has transferred substantially all risks

and rewards of ownership.

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the financial position at cost. For the purpose of cash flow

statement, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and balances with banks and short-term

deposits which are held to maturity.

These are classified as 'financial liabilities at amortized cost'. On initial recognition, these are

measured at cost, being their fair value at the date the liability is incurred, less attributable

transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, these are measured at amortized cost using the

effective interest method, with interest recognized in profit or loss.

(iv) Equity investments at fair 

value through other 

comprehensive income

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value.

Dividends are recognized as income in statement of profit or

loss unless dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the 

cost of the investment. Other net gains and losses are

recognized in other comprehensive income and are never

reclassified to the statement of profit or loss.
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024
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5.11 Borrowing cost 

5.12 Provisions

5.13 Offsetting

5.14 Biological assets

5.15 Investments

5.16 Ordinary share capital

5.17 Stores, spare parts and loose tools

Gains and losses on investments held for trading are recognized in income. Gains and losses on

investments available for sale are recognized as separate component of equity until investments are

sold, disposed off or determined to be impaired, at which time the accumulated gain/loss previously

reported in equity is included in income.

Ordinary share capital is recognized as equity. Transaction costs directly attributable to the issue of

ordinary shares are recognized as deduction from equity.

Livestock are measured on initial recognition and at end of each reporting period at their fair value

less costs to sell. Fair value of livestock is determined by an independent valuer on the basis of best

available estimate for livestock of similar attributes. Costs to sell are incremental costs directly

attributable to the disposal of an asset mainly comprise of transportation cost. Milk is initially

measured at its fair value less costs to sell at the time of milking. The fair value of milk is determined

based on market prices in the local area.Gains or losses arising from changes in fair value less costs to

sell of livestock and milk are recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

These are normally held for internal use and valued at moving average cost less allowances for obsolete

and slow moving items except stores in transit which are valued at invoice values plus other charges

incurred thereon up to the balance sheet date. For items which are slow moving and/ or identified as

surplus to the Company's requirements, adequate impairment is recognized. The Company reviews the

carrying amount of stores, spare parts and loose tools on a regular basis and provision is made for

obsolescence.

Borrowing costs relating to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are

recognized as part of the cost of that asset. All other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in

the period in which these are incurred.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of

financial position if the Company has a legallyenforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and

the Company intends to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

A provision is recognized when the Company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past

event, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation

and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. The amount recognized as provision

reflects best estimate of expenditure required to settle present obligation at end of reporting period.

Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect best estimates.

All investments are initially recognized at cost, being fair value of the consideration given including

acquisition charges associated with investments and are classified as either held for trading or

available for Sale. After initial recognition, investments held for trading or available for Sale are

measured at fair value.

Dividend to ordinary shareholders is recognized as a deduction from accumulated profit in statement of

changes in equity and as a liability, to the extent it is unclaimed, in the Company’s financial

b) Appropriations

statements in the year in which the dividends are approved by Company’s shareholders.

Appropriations of profit are reflected in the statement of changes in equity in the period in which such

appropriations are approved.
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5.18 Stock-in-trade

Basis of valuations are as follows:

Particulars Mode of Valuation

Raw material at lower of weighted average cost and net realizable value

Work-in-process at estimated manufacturing cost

Finished goods at lower of cost and net realizable value

5.19 Revenue recognition

5.20 Impairment

a) Financial assets

b) Non-financial assets

5.21 Contingents

a) Contingent liabilities - are disclosed when:

(i)

(ii)

b) Contingent assets

A financial asset is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any objective

evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is considered to be impaired if objective evidence

indicates that one or more events have negative effect on estimated future cash flows of that asset.

Individually significant financial assets are tested for impairment on an individual basis. The remaining 

financial assets are assessed collectively in groups that share similar credit risk characteristics.

Revenue is recognized when performance obligations are satisfied by transferring control of good or

service to a customer and control transfers over time or at point in time. Revenue is measured at fair

value of the consideration received or receivable excluding discounts, rebates and government levies.

Cost in relation to work-in-process and finished goods represents average manufacturing cost which

consists of prime cost and proportion of manufacturing overheads based on normal capacity. Net

realizable value signifies selling price in ordinary course of business less estimated costs of completion

and estimated cost necessary to make the sale.

Contingent assets are disclosed when there is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose

existence will be confirmed only by occurrence or non-occurrence of uncertain future events not wholly

within the control of the Company. These are not recognized until their realization become certain.

The carrying amount of the Company's assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine

whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset's

recoverable amount is estimated. Impairment losses are recognized as expense in statement of profit

or loss. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in estimates used to determine the

recoverable amount and loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not

exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if

no impairment loss had been recognized.

there is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be

confirmed only by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events

not wholly within the control of the Company; or

there is present obligation that arises from past events but it is not probable that an outflow

of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation or the

amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.
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5.22 Earnings per share ("EPS")

5.23 Related party transactions

a) Sale of goods and services

b) Purchases of goods and services

c) Dividend distribution

5.24 Comprehensive income

5.25 Figures

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest of rupee.

The Company calculates both basic and diluted EPS in accordance with IAS 33 "Earnings per Share".

Under IAS 33, basic EPS is computed using weighted average number of shares outstanding during the

year. Diluted EPS is computed using weighted average number of shares outstanding plus dilutive

effect of stock options outstanding during the year.

Comprehensive income is the change in equity resulting from transactions and other events, other than 

changes resulting from transactions with shareholders in their capacity as shareholders. Total

comprehensive income comprises of all the components of statement of profit or loss and other

comprehensive income. 

Other comprehensive income comprises of all the items of income and expense, including

reclassification adjustments, that are not recognized in profit or loss as required or permitted by

approved accounting standards, and is presented in 'statement of profit or loss and other

comprehensive income'.

Related party transactions are carried out on an mutually agreed basis. Pricing for these transactions

are determined on the basis of comparable uncontrolled price method, which sets the price by

reference to comparable goods and services sold in an economically comparable market to a buyer

unrelated to the seller. The accounting methods adopted for various types of transactions and balances

with related parties are as follows:

Revenue from sale of goods and services to related parties is recognized in accordance with the

revenue recognition policy of the Company for such transactions. Receivables against sale of goods

outstanding at the reporting date are carried at amortized cost in accordance with the accounting

policy of the Company for such balances.

Purchases of goods from related parties are recognized at actual cost to the Company. Payables against 

purchases from related parties outstanding at the reporting date are carried at amortized cost in

accordance with the accounting policy of the Company for such balances.

Distribution to related parties having shareholding in the Company is recognized in accordance with the

accounting policy of the Company for dividend distribution to ordinary shareholders.



30 June 2024 30 June 2023 30 June 2024 30 June 2023

Rupees Rupees

6 SHARE CAPITAL

Authorized capital

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 25,000,000

  

25,000,000

    

250,000,000

    

250,000,000

  

Issued subscribed and paid up capital

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 

- fully paid in cash 20,312,530

  

20,312,530

    

203,125,300

    

203,125,300

  

- fully paid as bonus shares 2,317,470

    

2,317,470

     

23,174,700

      

23,174,700

    
- fully paid in consideration of Property

and assets of Sargodha Textile Mills Limited 

as per bifurcation scheme appproved by

 the Honorable High Court in 1974. 370,000

       

370,000

        

3,700,000

        

3,700,000

     23,000,000

  

23,000,000

  

230,000,000

 

230,000,000

  6.1

30 June 2024 30 June 2023

Rupees Rupees

7 -SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Surplus on revaluation

At beginning of the year 337,441,873    349,226,653  

Less: Deficit arisen during the year (28,650,120)     -               

Less: Incremental depreciation for the year (7,741,291)       (11,784,780)  

At end of the year 301,050,462    337,441,873     

Less: Related deferred tax

At beginning of the year 30,758,278
      

34,175,864
    

Add: deficit arisen during the year (8,308,535)
       

-
               

Less: Incremental depreciation for the year (2,244,974)
       

(3,417,586)
    

At end of the year 20,204,769
      

30,758,278
    

Net surplus on revaluation 280,845,693

    

306,683,595
  

7.1

-------------- Number of shares --------------

The Company, had revalued its freehold land, buildings on freehold land and plant and machinery on 30

June 2015 and 30 June 2019 and 30 June 2021 by independent valuers. The latest revaluation was

carried out by independent valuer M/s. Alnoor Consultants and evaluators (who are on the list of

approved valuers of Pakistan Banks' Association) and revaluation adjustments were incorporated

accordingly during the year. The said revaluation exercises were carried-out to replace the carrying

amounts of assets with the market values / depreciated market values. The Company has recognized

revaluation loss of Rs. 28,650,120 on plant and machinery during the year.

All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to the Company's residual assets. Holders of these shares

are entitled to dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to one vote per share at

general meetings of the Company.

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024

Nazir Cotton Mills Limited Annual Report 2024

44



NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024

Nazir Cotton Mills Limited Annual Report 2024

45

30 June 2024 30 June 2023

Rupees Rupees

8 -(DEFICIT) / SURPLUS ON REMEASUREMENT OF AVAILABLE FOR SALE INVESTMENTS

Fair value reserve  - note 8.1 (479,125)

          

(479,125)

       

(479,125)

       

(479,125)

       
8.1

8.2 Reconciliation of 'fair value reserve is as under:

Opening balance        (479,125)        (479,125)

Fair value adjustment during the year                    -                    -   

Closing balance        (479,125)        (479,125)

9 DEFERRED TAXATION

Deferred tax liability on taxable temporary differences

Accelerated tax depreciation on property, plant and equipment (15,865,767)
  

(18,169,307)
  

Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment 20,204,769
   

30,758,278
    

4,339,002
     

12,588,971
    

9.1 Movement in deferred tax due to taxable / (deductible) temporary differences -

Opening

balance

statement of 

profit or loss

statement of 

OCI

 Closing 

balance 

As at 30 June 2024

Accelerated depreciation (18,169,307)  2,303,540     -                 (15,865,767)  

Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets 30,758,278    (2,244,974)    (8,308,535)      20,204,769    

12,588,971
    

58,566
          

(8,308,535)
      

4,339,002
     

9.2

This represents the unrealized (loss) / gain on remeasurement of available for sale investments at fair

value and is not available for distribution. This will be transferred to the statement of comprehensive

income on realization. 

Deferred tax asset amounting to Rs. 22.068 million (2023: Rs. 22.68 million) in respect of unused tax

losses amounting to Rs. 76.10 million (2023: Rs. 78.20 million) has not been recognized because it is

not probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the Company can utilize the

deferred tax assets. Unused tax losses amounting to Rs. 13.93 million will expire in 2025.

7.2 The basis of revaluation are as under:

Freehold land

Buildings on 

freehold land

Plant machinery

The value is based on inquiries in the activity of land and also information obtained

from different sources in the area. (Forced Sale Value | 2021: Rs. 214,479,360).

The value of building is based on information of construction details, covered areas

and quality of constructions were noted and new rate of construction per square

foot was determined based upon estimates of balance life to arrive at new

construction value. (Forced Sale Value | 2021: Rs. 78,207,968).

The value is based on inquiries from the local market, market based comparisons

and setting price of machinery to obtain prevalent replacement values of similar

local and imported machinery items. (Forced Sale Value | 2021: Rs. 48,000,000).
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30 June 2024 30 June 2023

Rupees Rupees

10 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Accrued liabilities 1,015,263

     

658,582

        

Other liabilities 1,710,298

     

346,182

        

2,725,561

     

1,004,764

     

11 SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

-From financial institutions

-Habib Bank Limited  - note 11.1 13,258,000

   

13,258,000

    

-Islamic Investment Bank Limited  - note 11.2 71,464,211

   

71,464,211

    

-From others

Sponsor's loan  - note 11.3 123,144,774

 

122,174,774

  

207,866,985

 

206,896,985

  

11.1

11.2 Break up of the loan is as follows,

Principal     17,698,386     17,698,386 

Frozen markup     20,354,000     20,354,000 

Accrued markup     33,411,825     33,411,825 

    71,464,211     71,464,211 

The loan was repayable in sixteen quarterly installments w.e.f. April 1, 1999. It carries mark-up @ 20%

per annum. Accrued mark-up has been frozen and kept in a separate account. The new mark-up on

diminishing principal is also being kept in same account and repayment of this mark-up would start

subject to the entire repayment of the principal amount. This loan and mark-up account are secured by 

Personal guarantees of directors except nominee director and mortgage of fixed assets to the tune of

Rs.20 million. The liquidator of Islamic Investment Bank has been appointed. The management is of

the opinion that as the bank is a shareholder in the profit/(losses) and that the matter is pending in

the Peshawar court of law of the Company, therefore, no markup is payable. The company has filed a

suit against the bank to recover the share of losses amounting to Rs. 110.0 million.

The loan is secured against first E/M charge for PKR 69.325 million on land measuring 35 Kanals 12

Marlas, toghether with factory building, plant & machinery located at 11 K.M. Sheikhupura, Fisalabad

Road Kharianwala, Distt. Sheikhupura and hypothecation charge of PKR 243.860 million on current

assets of the Company. This loan was earlier settled by the State Bank of Pakistan in December 29,

2004 which had resulted in reduction of the liability by Rs. 3.580 million with no further markup to be

provided subject to provisions that if the Company failed to repay any of the installment than the

agreement would stood cancelled and the bank would be entitled to recover the original outstanding

amount without any reduction. The Company failed to repay the installments and the Bank filed a

suite for recovery of its original liability for Rs. 39,741,015 on October 22, 1999 which was consent

decreed for PKR 40,080,000 on January 26, 2001. The management believes that Bank is only entitled

to recover its original outstanding liability without any further markup, hence no markup has been

provided.
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13.4 Particulars of immovable property in the name of the Company are as follows:

Manufacturing facility Area

8 KM, Faisalabad Road, Aslamabad, Kharianwala, Sheikhupura 18.618 Acres

30 June 2024 30 June 2023

Rupees Rupees

14 BIOLOGICAL ASSETS

Buffalos - note 14.1 -

                

1,424,287

     

Cows 852,000

        

265,040

        
Calfs 905,000

        

949,683

        
Goats -

                

663,297

        
1,757,000

     

3,302,307

     14.1 Reconciliation of changes in carrying amount

Carrying amount at beginning of the year       3,302,307       1,884,000 

Increase due to purchases          986,500       2,622,507 

Decrease due to disposal     (3,302,307)     (2,119,560)

         986,500       2,386,947 

Changes in fair value less cost to sell:

Due to price changes          770,500          915,360 

Carrying amount at end of the year       1,757,000       3,302,307 

11.3

12 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Contingencies and Commitments

This represents unsecured and interest free loan obtained from sponsors of the Company to meet the

Company's past B.M.R. plans and liquidity problems, this loan is repayable on demand. The maximum

aggregate amount due at the end of any month during the year was Rs. 122.17 million (2023: Rs.

122.17 million).

Execution petition No. 231-E/2007 titled Habib Bank Limited vs. Nazir Cotton Mills Limited for recovery of

Decretal amount of Rs. 39,741,015 filed by Habib Bank Limited against Nazir Cotton Mills Limited and others

on January 12, 2007 before the Banking Court No. II, Lahore. The appeal is filed by Nazir Cotton Mills Limited

before the Lahore High Court Lahore against the order dated March 16, 2015 passed by Banking Court No. II,

Lahore in Execution No. 231-E/2007. The management is hopefull that there is substantial likehood of the

judgement in their favour.

Islamic Investment Bank (in liquidation) and case has been shifted from Lahore High Court to Peshawar High

Court because, the liquidation process will be completed in Peshawar. This loan and mark-up account are

secured by Personal guarantees of directors except nominee director and mortgage of fixed assets to the tune

of Rs.20.0 million. The liquidator of Islamic Investment Bank has been appointed. The management is of the

opinion that as the bank is a shareholder in the profit/(losses), therefore, the company has filed a suit

against the bank to recover the share of losses amounting to Rs. 110.0 million and that the matter is pending

in the Peshawar High Court, hence, no markup is payable. Now case is transfered to Lahore High Court.



30 June 2024 30 June 2023

Rupees Rupees
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30 June 2024 30 June 2023

Rupees Rupees

17 TRADE DEBTS

Local - unsecured but considered good 16,924

          

1,016,924

     

Local - unsecured but considered doubtful 94,890

          

164,890

        

111,814

        

1,181,814

     

Less: Provision for expected credit losses (94,890)

         

(164,890)

       

16,924

          

1,016,924

     17.1 The movement in provision for impairment of receivables is as follows:

Opening balance 164,890

        

164,890

        
Less: balance recoverd during the year (70,000)

         

-

               
Add: charge for the year -

                

-

               
Closing balance 94,890

          

164,890

        17.2 ageing analysis of trade debts is as follows:

Not past due 90,860

          

90,860

          Past due

1 - 90 days 926,064

        

926,064

        91-180 days 164,890

        

164,890

        1,181,814

     

1,181,814

     

14.2

14.3

15 LONG TERM INVESTMENT

Un-quoted (Available for sale investment)

Sajjad Textile Mills Limited         

383,300 (2023: 383,300) Ordinary shares of Rs.10/- each       3,833,000       3,833,000 

Sargodha Industrial Urban Development Co-operative Society Limited

  50 (2023: 50) Ordinary shares of Rs. 100/- each.              5,000             5,000 

      3,838,000       3,838,000 

15.1

30 June 2024 30 June 2023

Rupees Rupees

16 STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS

Stores 1,805,733

     

1,805,733

     

Spare parts and loose tools -

                

-

               

1,805,733

     

1,805,733

     

Less: Provision for obsolete items (1,055,045)

    

(270,860)

       

750,688

        

1,534,873

     

The company holds 1.802% (2023: 1.802%) share holding in Sajjad Textile Mills Limited and account for 

this investment on face value.

The valuation of livestock as at 30 June 2024 has been carried out by independent valuers. In this

regard, the valuers examined the physical condition of the livestock, assessed the key assumptions

and estimates and relied on the representations made by the Company as at 30 June 2024. Further,

replacement values of similar livestock from active markets in local market have been used as basis of 

valuation by the independent valuers.

At June 30, 2024, livestock comprised 3 Cows, 10 Calves (2023: 8 Buffalos, 2 Cows, 13 Calves and 17

Goats). During the year 2024, the mangement sold 8 Buffalos, 2 Cows, 13 Calves and 17 Goats.



18 DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Deposit with WAPDA 12,418,302
   

12,418,302
    

Security deposits 73,500
          

73,500
          

Advance income tax 230,114
        

188,387
        

Other receivables 1,003,115     56,382          

13,725,031   12,736,571    

19 CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand 3,507,611     5,393,404     

With banks

-Current accounts 66,668
          

66,658
          

-Saving accounts 6,801,135
     

3,184,709
     

6,867,803
     

3,251,367
     

10,375,414
   

8,644,771
     

19.1 Mark up rate in respect of savings accounts ranges from 19.5% to 19.75% (2023: 7.25% to 13.25%) per annum.

20 SALES - NET

Sale of milk 2,470,770

     

2,017,670

     

Sale of biological assets 5,063,590

     

2,143,500

     

7,534,360

     

4,161,170

     

21 COST OF SALES

Salaries, wages and benefits 4,020,580

     

3,127,726

     

Utilities 1,089,760

     

850,967

        

Other direct expenses 4,777,742

     

3,749,131

     

Cost of biological assets and milk sold 3,302,307

     

2,119,560

     

13,190,389

   

9,847,384
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22 OTHER OPERATING INCOME

Profit on bank deposits 278,177

        

545,027

        

Gain on fair value measurements of biological assets 770,500

        

915,360

        

Reversal of expected credit loss allowance 70,000

          

-

               

Other income 8,125,000

     

-

               

9,243,677 1,460,387

30 June 2024 30 June 2023

Rupees Rupees
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30 June 2024 30 June 2023

Rupees Rupees

          23 ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

Director's remuneration 1,487,500

     

2,313,750

     
Salaries, wages and benefits 1,049,964

     

1,246,927

     
Traveling and conveyance 9,600

            

5,800

            
Printing and stationery 75,810

          

84,370

          
Postage, telephone and telex 6,760

            

24,510

          
Repair and maintenance 19,000

          

-

               
Entertainment 1,870

            

4,000

            Rent, rates and taxes 141,200

        

188,000

        Electricity, water and gas 322,578

        

373,904

        Fees and subscription 1,749,589

     

1,575,829

     Legal and professional 538,000

        

28,000

          Auditors' remuneration 470,000

        

470,000

        Newspapers and periodicals 19,095
          

23,070
          Advertisement 32,495

          
33,000

          
Miscellaneous expenses 177,001

        
60,658

          
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 9,524,761

     
13,770,958

    
15,625,223

   
20,202,776

    
23.1 Auditors' remuneration 

Audit fee 420,000        420,000        

Fee for interim review and other certifications 50,000          50,000          

470,000        470,000        

24 OTHER EXPENSES

Advances written off 3,019,890     -               

Provision for obsolete store items 784,185        -               

3,804,075
     

-
               

25 FINANCE COST

Bank charges 4,187
            

406
               

26 TAXATION

Current 94,180
          

52,015
          

Deferred - note 9.1 58,566

          

(762,690)

       

152,746

        

(710,675)

       

26.1 Current year

26.2 Prior period assessments

Income tax assessments of the Company have been finalized up to tax year 2023 in accordance with

the deeming provisions under section 120 (1) of the Ordinance.

Provision for current year's taxation has been made in accordance with the relevant provisions of the

Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.
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30 June 2024 30 June 2023

Rupees Rupees

26.3 Numerical reconciliation of income tax expense

30 June 2024 30 June 2023

27 LOSS PER SHARE (BASIC AND ANTI-DILUTIVE)

Profit attributable to ordinary equity holders of the Company (Rupees)   (15,998,583)    (23,718,334)

Weighted average number of ordinary shares (Number)     23,000,000     23,000,000 

Profit per share - basic and anti dilutive (Rupees)              (0.70)              (1.03)

27.1

30 June 2024 30 June 2023

28 PLANT CAPACITY AND ACTUAL PRODUCTION

Number of spindles installed 28,800

          

28,800

          Installed capacity after conversion into 20 / S counts (kilograms) 7,776,000

     

7,776,000

     
28.1 The company's operations remained suspended due to financial constraints and litigations with banks.

30 June 2024 30 June 2023

29 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

Total number of employees at end of year                   16                  17 

Average number of employees during the year                   17                  16 

30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

a) Credit risk;      b)    Liquidity risk; and   c)   Market risk

30.1 Risk management framework

There is no anti dilutive effect on the basic loss per share of the Company. Moreover, there are no

anti dilutive potential ordinary shares outstanding as at 30 June 2024 and 2023.

The Company finances its operations through equity, borrowings and management of working capital with a

view to obtain a reasonable mix between the various sources of finance to minimize the finance related risks

to the entity. The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

The Company's overall risk management policy focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks

to minimize potential adverse effects on the Company's financial performance.

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for establishment and over-sight of the Company's

risk management framework. The executive management team is responsible for developing and

monitoring the Company’s risk management policies. The team regularly meets and any changes and

compliance issues are reported to the Board of Directors of the Company.

As the provision for current year's taxation is in accordance with the minimum taxation under section

113 of the Income Tax Ordinance 2001, hence no numerical reconciliation is presented in the financial

statements.

Number of employees

Risk management systems are reviewed regularly by the executive management team to reflect

changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities. The Company, through its training and

management standards and procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control

environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.
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30.2 Credit risk

Credit risk represents the accounting loss that would be recognized at the reporting date if counter-

parties failed completely to perform as contracted. The Company does not have significant exposure

to any individual counterparty. To manage credit risk the Company maintains procedures covering the

application for credit approvals, granting and renewal of counterparty limits and monitoring of

exposures against these limits. As part of these processes the financial viability of all counterparties

is regularly monitored and assessed. To mitigate the risk, the Company has a system of assigning

credit limits to its customers based on an extensive evaluation based on customer profile and payment

history. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored.

30.2.1 Exposure to credit risk

30 June 2024 30 June 2023

At amortized cost Rupees Rupees

Trade debts 16,924

          

1,016,924

     

Trade deposits 13,725,031

   

12,736,571

    

Bank balances 10,375,414

   

8,644,771

     

24,117,369

   

22,398,266

    

30.2.2 Credit quality of financial assets

Based on above information, the Company is exposed to minimal credit risk.

30.3 Liquidity risk

30.3.1 Exposure to liquidity risk

- (a) Contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including estimated interest payments

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities:

Carrying Contractual Not later than Later than 1 

as at 30 June 2024

Short-term borrowings 207,866,985

  

207,866,985

  

207,866,985

   

-

               
Trade payables 2,725,561

     

2,725,561

     

2,725,561

       

-

               
210,592,546

  

210,592,546

  

210,592,546

   

-

               
as at 30 June 2023

Short-term borrowings 206,896,985

  

206,896,985

  

206,896,985

   

-

               
Trade payables 1,004,764

     

1,004,764

     

1,004,764

       

-

               
207,901,749

  

207,901,749

  

207,901,749

   

-

               

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum

exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was:

It is not expected that the cash flows included in the maturity analysis could occur significantly earlier,

or at significantly different amount.

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall

due. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always

have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due under both normal and stressed conditions. 

For this purpose the Company has sufficient running finance facilities available from various

commercial banks to meet its liquidity requirements. Further liquidity position of the Company is

closely monitored through budgets, cash flow projections and comparison with actual results by the

Board.

------------------------------ Rupees ------------------------------
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31 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair value is the amount that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in a

transaction between market participants at measurement date. Investment in associates are carried

- Fixed rate financial instruments

The Company do not have any financial instrument bearing fixed rate of interest (2023: Nil).

- Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

- Variable rate financial assets and liabilities

Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities

Short-term borrowings -

               

207,866,985

  

-

                 

206,896,985

  - Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

30 June 2024 30 June 2023

Rupees Rupees

- Variable rate financial instruments

Short-term borrowings 1.00% 2,078,670
     

2,068,970
     

The above analysis is not necessarily indicative of effects on profit for the year, assets and liabilities.

30.4.3 Other price risk

Other price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will

fluctuate because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or

currency risk). The Company is not exposed to any price risk as there are no financial instruments at

the reporting date that are sensitive to price fluctuations.

30 June 2024 30 June 2023

--------------------------- Rupees ---------------------------

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through

profit and loss. Therefore change in interest rates at reporting date would not affect profit and loss.

Change of 1% in interest rates at reporting date would have varied profit before tax as shown below.

Analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign exchange rates, remain constant.

Variation in 

basis points 

(% age)

Effect on profit before tax

30.4 Market risk

30.4.1 Currency risk

30.4.2 Interest rate risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market price such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and

equity prices will effect the Company's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments.

The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within

acceptable parameters, while optimizing return.

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate

because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company is not exposed to currency risk.

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in

market interest rates. Significant interest rate risk exposures are primarily managed by a mix of

borrowings at variable interest rates. At the reporting date the interest rate profile of the Company's

significant interest bearing financial instruments was as follows:
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32 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

30 June 2024  30 June 2023 

Total debt 207,867

        

206,897

        Total equity and debt (including surplus on revaluation of operating assets) 139,268
        

175,607
        Debt-to-equity ratio 149% 118%

The company’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the company’s ability to continue as a

going concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain

an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. 

The Company manages its capital structure which comprises capital and reserves by monitoring return on net

assets and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions. In order to maintain or

adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividend paid to shareholders,

appropriation of amounts to capital reserves or/and issue new shares.

There was no change to the Company's approach to capital management during the year and the Company is

not subject to externally imposed capital requirements except for maintenance of debt to equity ratio under

the financing agreements.

------- rupees in '000 -------

Neither there were any changes in the Company’s approach to capital management during the year nor the

Company is subject to externally imposed capital requirements.

- (Level 1)

- (Level 2)

- Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data inputs (Level 3)

Transfer between levels of the fair value hierarchy are recognized at the end of the reporting period

during which the changes have occurred. The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair

values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy. It

does not include fair value information for financial assets and financial liabilities not measured at fair 

value if the carrying amount is a reasonable approximation of fair value. The Company has not

disclosed the fair values for some financial assets and financial liabilities, as these are either short

term in nature or reprice periodically. Therefore, their carrying amounts are reasonable approximation

of fair value.

Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the

asset either directly (that is, derived from prices) 

Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

using equity method. Carrying values of other financial assets / liabilities reflected in these financial

statements approximate their fair values. Underlying the definition of fair value is presumption that

the Company is a going concern and there is no intention or requirement to curtail materially scale of

its operation or to undertake transaction on adverse terms. A financial instrument is regarded as

quoted in active market if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an exchange dealer,

industry group, pricing service or regulatory agency and those prices represent actual and regularly

occurring market transactions on an arm's length basis. IFRS 13 'Fair Value Measurement' requires

entity to classify fair value measurements and hierarchy that reflects significance of the inputs used in

making the measurements of fair value hierarchy has the following levels:
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35 OPERATING SEGMENTS

These financial statements have been prepared on the basis of a single reportable segment.

- All the sales of the Company are made to customers located inside Pakistan.

- All non-current assets of the Company at 30 June 2024 are located in Pakistan.

36 RECLASSIFICATIONS AND RE-ARRANGEMENTS

37 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

Corresponding figures have been re-classified and re-arranged, wherever necessary, to reflect more

appropriate presentation of events and transactions for the purpose of comparison. However, no significant

re-classification and re-arrangements are made in the financial statements.

These financial statements have been approved by the board of directors of the Company and authorized for

issue on October 04, 2024.

33 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

33.1 Disclosure of transactions between the Company and related parties

30 June 2024  30 June 2023 

Nature of transactions Rupees Rupees

Sponsors Loan received -

                

-

               

Loan repaid -

                

-

               

Amount due at year end 123,144,774

 

122,174,774

  

33.2

Company Name Basis of relationship

Sargodha Textile Mills Limited Common directorship

Sajjad Textile Mills Limited Common directorship

Silver Fiber Spinning Mills Limited Common directorship

34 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

No employee falls under the definition of executive as per Companies Act, 2017.

During the year the Company has only paid Rs. 1,487,500 in lieu of salary (2023: 2,313,750) to the chief

executive and no remuneration has been paid to the directors. Moreover, no fee had been paid to directors

for attending meetings of the board of directors. 

The related parties of the Company comprise of associated undertakings, directors of the Company,

key management personnel and entities under common directorship.

Outstanding balances are reported in respective notes to the financial statements. 

Significant transactions with related parties other than disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements

are as follows:

Nature of relation

Following is the detail of related parties, however, no transaction have been entered into by the

Company with them during the current year.

Lahore.
Chief Executive Officer                     Director                     Chief Financial Officer
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FORM 20
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017

(Section 227(2)(f))

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

1.1 Name of the Company  NAZIR COTTON MILLS LIMITED

2.1. Pattern of holding of the shares held by the shareholders as at 30-06-2024

     ------Shareholdings------

2.2 No. of Shareholders From To Total Shares Held

69 1 100 1,147

177 101 500 86,250

83 501 1,000 82,011

211 1,001 5,000 643,799

90 5,001 10,000 721,817

27 10,001 15,000 354,536

21 15,001 20,000 407,550

13 20,001 25,000 306,600

8 25,001 30,000 226,814

7 30,001 35,000 230,338

7 35,001 40,000 271,140

1 40,001 45,000 43,165

3 45,001 50,000 150,000

1 50,001 55,000 52,500

1 55,001 60,000 60,000

1 60,001 65,000 64,500

4 65,001 70,000 274,005

1 70,001 75,000 75,000

1 90,001 95,000 91,000

1 95,001 100,000 100,000

1 100,001 105,000 102,000

3 105,001 110,000 329,070

2 110,001 115,000 221,352

1 115,001 120,000 117,000

2 125,001 130,000 255,539

1 135,001 140,000 140,000

1 140,001 145,000 144,088

1 145,001 150,000 150,000

2 150,001 155,000 303,480

2 155,001 160,000 312,200

1 165,001 170,000 166,000

3 175,001 180,000 533,154

3 185,001 190,000 560,599

1 225,001 230,000 227,345

1 235,001 240,000 239,000

3 260,001 265,000 791,582

1 275,001 280,000 276,553

1 360,001 365,000 361,513

1 375,001 380,000 376,000

1 385,001 390,000 386,855

1 410,001 415,000 410,720

1 495,001 500,000 500,000

1 580,001 585,000 584,220

1 630,001 635,000 634,707

1 730,001 735,000 731,441

1 865,001 870,000 866,888

1 1,145,001 1,150,000 1,149,720

1 1,315,001 1,320,000 1,320,000

1 1,595,001 1,600,000 1,599,500

1 2,270,001 2,275,000 2,273,302

1 2,690,001 2,695,000 2,694,000

770 23,000,000
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2.3 Categories of Shareholders Shares Held Percentage

2.3.1  Directors, Chief Executive Officer, 6,215,509 27.0240%

         and their spouse and minor children

2.3.2  Associated Companies, 0 0.0000%

         undertakings and related

         parties. (Parent Company)

2.3.3  NIT and ICP 0 0.0000%

2.3.4  Banks Development 1,000 0.0043%

         Financial Institutions, Non

         Banking Financial Institutions.

2.3.5  Insurance Companies 0 0.0000%

2.3.6  Modarabas and Mutual 0 0.0000%

      Funds

2.3.7  Shareholders holding 10% 5,077,302 22.0752%

         or more

2.3.8  General Public

a. Local 15,718,765 68.3425%

b. Foreign 22,000 0.0957%

2.3.9 Others (to be specified)

- Joint Stock Companies 1,042,726 4.5336%



Nazir Cotton Mills Limited Annual Report 2024

61

ONLY FOR INFORMATION

NOT FOR PRINTING

HOLDING % AGE

2,273,302 9.8839

2,694,000 11.7130

110,000 0.4783

500,000 2.1739

634,707 2.7596

500 0.0022

2,000 0.0087

500 0.0022

500 0.0022

6,215,509 27.0240

0 0.0000

0 0.0000

1,000 0.0043

1,000 0.0043

0 0.0000

30,100 0.1309

19,000 0.0826

14,000 0.0609

1,500 0.0065

8,000 0.0348

31,000 0.1348

110,000 0.4783

8,500 0.0370

3,500 0.0152

361,513 1.5718

10,000 0.0435

6,000 0.0261

1,500 0.0065

100,000 0.4348

227,345 0.9885

110,768 0.4816

1,042,726 4.5336

0 0.0000

15,718,765 68.3425

22,000 0.0957

15,740,765 68.4381

TOTAL: 23,000,000 100.0000

S. No. NAME

DIRECTORS, CEO THEIR SPOUSE AND MINOR CHILDREN

1 MIAN SHAHZAD ASLAM

MIAN SHEHZAD ASLAM (CDC)

MIAN SHAHZAD ASLAM (CDC)

2 MR. FARRUKH NASEEM (CDC)

3 MR. AAMIR NASEEM (CDC)

4 MR. ASIM MAHMOOD BHATTI

5 MR. MUHAMMAD IRFAN

6 MR. MUHAMMAD ABBAS

7 MR. MAQBOOL HUSSAIN BHUTTA

ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

NIT & ICP

FINANCIAL INSTITUTION

1 INVEST CAPITAL INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED

MODARABA & MUTUAL FUNDS

JOINT STOCK COMPANIES

1 SHAKARGANJ MILLS LIMITED

2 HARVEST SMARTREND SECURITIES (PVT.) LTD.

3 HIGHLINK CAPITAL (PVT.) LTD. 

4 FAIR EDGE SECURITIES (PVT) LTD.

5 MAZHAR HUSSAIN SECURITIES (PVT) LIMITED

6 UNITED CAPITAL SECURITIES PVT. LTD.

7 DARSON SECURITIES (PVT) LIMITED

8 KAI SECURITIES (PVT) LIMITED

9 DURVESH SECURITIES (PVT) LTD.

10 SALIM SOZER SECURITIES (PRIVATE) LIMITED (CDC)

11 HH MISBAH SECURITIES (PRIVATE) LIMITED (CDC)

12 NCC - PRESETTLEMENT DELIVERY ACCOUNT (CDC)

13 SAAO CAPITAL (PVT) LIMITED (CDC)

14 SHADAB INNOVATIONS (PRIVATE) LIMITED (CDC)

15 TARIQ CAPITAL (PRIVATE) LIMITED (CDC)

16 TARIQ CORPORATION LIMITED (CDC)

EXECUTIVE

SHARES HELD BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC (LOCAL)

SHARES HELD BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC (FOREIGN)

Nazir Cotton Mills Limited
CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS

AS ON 30th June, 2024
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SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING 10% OR MORE OF TOTAL CAPITAL

  
S. No. Name Holding % AGE

1 MR. SHAHZAD ASLAM 5,077,302 22.0752

5,077,302 22.0752

SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING 5% OR MORE OF TOTAL CAPITAL
  S. No. Name Holding % AGE

1 MR. SHAHZAD ASLAM 5,077,302 22.0752

2 MR. YASIR NASEEM (CDC) 1,599,500 6.9543

3 SEEMA SAJJAD (CDC) 1,320,000 5.7391

7,996,802 34.7687

During the financial year the trading in shares of the company by the Directors, CEO, CFO, Company Secretary

and their spouses and minor children is as follows

S. No. NAME SALE PURCHASE

1 MIAN SHEHZAD ASLAM (CDC) 13,500

Dear Sir, please check at your end



Sr. No. Name
No. of 

Shares Held
Percentage

Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties (Name Wise Detail): -

              

-

               
Mutual Funds (Name Wise Detail) -

              

-

               Directors and their Spouse and Minor Children (Name Wise Detail):  

1 MIAN SHAHZAD ASLAM 5,077,302

     

22.0752

2 MR. FARRUKH NASEEM (CDC) 500,000

       

2.1739

3 MR. AAMIR NASEEM (CDC) 634,707

       

2.7596

4 MR. ASIM MAHMOOD BHATTI 500

              

0.0022

5 MR. MUHAMMAD IRFAN 2,000
          

0.0087

6 MR. MUHAMMAD ABBAS 500
              

0.0022

7 MR. MAQBOOL HUSSAIN BHUTTA 500
              

0.0022

Executives: -              -               

Public Sector Companies & Corporations: -
              

-
               

Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non Banking Finance 1,000
           

0.0043

Companies, Insurance Companies, Takaful, Modarabas and Pension Funds:

Shareholders holding five percent or more voting intrest in the listed company (Name Wise Detail)

1 MR. SHAHZAD ASLAM 5,077,302

 

22.0752

2 MR. YASIR NASEEM (CDC) 1,599,500 6.9543

3 SEEMA SAJJAD (CDC) 1,320,000

 

5.7391

All trades in the shares of the listed company, carried out by its Directors, Executives and their

spouses and minor children shall also be disclosed:

S.No NAME SALE PURCHASE

1 MIAN SHEHZAD ASLAM (CDC) -

 

13,500

         

Dear Sir, please check at your end

Categories of Shareholding required under Code of Corporate Governance (CCG)

As on June 30, 2024
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FORM OF PROXY 
     
I/We    Son / Daughter / Wife of           being a member  

 

Of NAZIR COTTON MILLS LIMITED and holder of                Shares Folio  

 

No.       CDC Participant ID #                         and 

 

Sub Account #    do hereby appoint               of or failing   

 

him /her       of                 as my/our proxy to 

attend, speak and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General meeting of Nazir Cotton Mills Limited  

scheduled to be held o n Monday October 28, 2024 at 12:30 p.m. at 19-B, Off. Zafar Ali Road, Gulberg -V, Lahore and at any 

adjournment thereof. 
 
As witness my/our hands this      day of         2024. 
 
  

1. Witnesses: 
  

Name:          
 
Signature:        
         
CNIC:        

 
Address:        

 
            

2. Witnesses: 
  

 

 
Signature        CDC A/c No.     

  
CNIC:        CNIC:     

  
Address:        Address:      

 
Notes: 

 
1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Mee ting is entitled to appoint a proxy.  
2.  Proxies, in orde r to be effective, must be received at the Company’s Registered Office, 19 -B, Off. Zafar Ali Road, 

Gulberg-V, Lahore, not later than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting and must be duly stamped, 
signed and witnessed. 
 

3. CDC account holders will further have to follow the under -mentioned guidelines as laid down in circular # 1, dated 
26th January, 2000 of the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan.  
 
i)  Incase of individuals, the account holder and/or sub -account holder whose securities an d their registration 

details are uploaded as per the Regulations shall submit the proxy form as per the above requirement.   
ii)  The proxy shall produce his original CNIC or original passport at the time of the Meeting.  
iii)  In case of corporate entity, the Board’s resolution/power of attorney with specimen signatures of the proxy 

holder shall be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along with proxy form to the Company.  

 

     

Please affix here Revenue 
Stamp of Rs. 50/- 

 
 

 

Name Name
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